MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING ON PRASHAD TENDERS

Date: 17th March 2023 (Friday) at 4:00 PM via Google Meet

Pre-Bid Meeting was held on 17.03.2023 at Office of Member Secretary, MTDA, MINECO, Aizawl or through Video Conferencing for the various project (Site Development of Pilgrimage and Heritage Tourism Facilitation and Congregation Center at Chite Veng, Aizawl City / Development of Prayer Mountain at Zuangtai, Hangi Lunlen Tlang, Aizawl / Development Works at Heritage Khuangchera Cave, Reiek & PFC at Reiek Peak / Development of Kalvari Tlang at Khawruhlian in Darlawn block of Aizawl District.

Clarification of the Pre-Bid Queries

Sno	Queries	MTDA Responses
1	Will the State Govt. provide water and electrical connection at the site during construction.	This is contractor responsibility to arrange water and electricity connection arrangement at site.
2	Can Mobilization advance be provided without paying bank guarantee and interest?	Interest bearing Mobilization Advance will be provided as mentioned in the RFP
3	Who will be responsible to remove the existing structure of site.	To be Done by the Contractor at their own Cost.
4	Is there is any exemption for ILP for personnel coming from outside Mizoram for this Government Project.	The Department will consult with Home Dept., in case applicable then the same would be informed accordingly
5	Page Number 4 Clause 2.1 (a) Part No. I: i) Technical Bid- (online submit also submit hard copy)	The Bidder is required to submit technical bid hard copy and online mode.
6	If the person belongs from tribal community or SC/ST is 1% reduction applicable on deposit of earnest money.	Tender condition shall remain same. However, if there is any government notification the same (i.e 1%) shall be applicable.
7	Exemption of MSME Units from EMD	MSME Units having UDHYUM Certificate are exempted from EMD
8	4.4 – Qualification Criteria: Online Technical Bid Submission - Note: The contractors participating in tenders are required to submit completion certificate and copy of work order along with BOQ.	Submission of Completion Certificate, Work Order and Notice of Proceeding of Work can be submitted instead of copy of work order along with BOQ. Completion certificate, work order and proceeding of work are applicable.

^{*} All the other terms and conditions of the Tender document shall remain same.

^{*}This document shall be treated as part of tender documents. Bidders are requested to submit their offer before due date & time.

Attendance:

- 1. Pu V Lalengmawia, Member Secretary, MTDA
- 2. Pi Zonunthari, Deputy Secretary, Tourism Department
- 3. Dr R Lalrinchhani, Deputy Director (Plan)
- 4. Pu K Lalruatsanga, Assistant Engineer, Tourism
- 5. Pi H Vanlalliantluangi, Junior Consultancy Service
- 6. Pu Joel Lalchhanchhuaha, Junior Consultancy Service
- 7. Pu Lalhruaitluanga, Chawnpui
- 8. Pu Lalsangpuia, DJ Consultancy Service
- 9. M/S Zosang
- 10. Pu Sandeep Talwar, Consultant, Foreinfra Pvt Limited
- 11. Pu Vimal Khatri, Foreinfra Pvt Ltd
- 12. PuAditya Edufice

Sd/-V LALENGMAWIA Joint Secretary to the Government Tourism Department

Memo No.B.11014/17/2022-TOUR Copy to:

Dated Aizawl, the 17th March 2023

- 1. PS to Minister, Tourism for information
- 2. Director, Tourism Department for information
- 3. Member Secretary, MTDA for information
- 4. Consultant, PRASHAD

(V LALENGMAWIA)
Joint Secretary to the Government
Tourism Department